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planningenquiries

From: WDC Planning
Sent: 07 March 2024 16:14
To: planningenquiries
Subject: FW: Proposed Single Storey Side/Rear Extension - 99, Whitemoor Road, Kenilworth

CV8 2BN for Mr & Mrs C Charvill
Attachments: Draft Application Form.pdf; 23-4-1 Planning.pdf

Good AŌernoon,

I think this is a new applicaƟon.

Kind Regards,
_________________________________________
Millie Flynn
Planning Officer - Development Management
Tel: 01926 456140

Warwick District Council receives 92% of planning applications online !

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:12 PM
To: WDC Planning <WDCPlanning@warwickdc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Proposed Single Storey Side/Rear Extension - 99, Whitemoor Road, Kenilworth CV8 2BN for Mr & Mrs C
Charvill

Dear Rebecca,

As discussed owing to difficulty making the applicaƟon on line I aƩach a draŌcopy of the applicaƟon form and my
detail drawing

Colin Turner

From: WDC Planning <WDCPlanning@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 March 2024 10:01

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt,
contact the ICT Helpdesk
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Subject: RE: Proposed Single Storey Side/Rear Extension - 99, Whitemoor Road, Kenilworth CV8 2BN for Mr & Mrs C
Charvill

Dear Colin,

For the Council to confirm whether a proposal would fall under permitted development, you will need
to submit a Certificate of Lawful Development. I would suggest submitting it via Planning Portal, that is
how the majority of applications are submitted to us. I am not aware of any issues with the Planning
Portal, if you are having trouble submitting the application, you can always email the application
documents to planningenquiries@warwickdc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards
________________________________________
Rebecca Compton MSc
Senior Planning Officer

On behalf of Development Management, Warwick District Council
Town Hall, Parade, Royal Leamington Spa, CV32 4AT
Tel: 01926 456536 Web: Warwickdc.gov.uk

*Please don’t print this email unless you really need to.

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:11 AM
To: planningenquiries <planningenquiries@warwickdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Proposed Single Storey Side/Rear Extension - 99, Whitemoor Road, Kenilworth CV8 2BN for Mr & Mrs C
Charvill

Dear Sirs,

Owing to difficulƟes with making an applicaƟon on-line I would appreciate if you can advise if the aƩached proposal
is PermiƩed Development.

If there is an associated fee can you please submit your invoice to the applicant.

Kind Regards,

Colin Turner

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt,
contact the ICT Helpdesk
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This E-mail, and any aƩachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
sensiƟve or protecƟvely marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has been misdirected,
please noƟfy the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the informaƟon contained in it or aƩached, and all copies must be deleted immediately.
Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to idenƟfy any soŌware viruses, any aƩachments to this E-mail may
nevertheless contain viruses which our anƟ-virus soŌware has failed to idenƟfy. You should therefore carry out your
own anƟ-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage caused by
computer viruses emanaƟng from any aƩachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any opinions
expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


